Pushpak Shewale

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>
Sent: 18 September 2024 14:45

To: Pushpak Shewale

Cc: Shirish Awati; Inventech Solutions; Santosh Tambe; Stephen P
Subject: Re: Ahmedabad Boarding Bites Kiosk

Dear Pushpak ji,

As discussed please consider the transportation cost from Pune to Ahmedabad Rs. 40000/- and accordingly process the PR and PO separately .

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep
Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH

On Wed, 18 Sept 2024 at 13:58, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:
Dear Pushpak ji,

I have reviewed the R1824 for Ahmedabad Boarding Bites Kiosk one Qty.
But some clarification is required to upload the RFQ as below.

1) As we have built the Boarding Bites two no of kiosks in Lucknow airport earlier the colour combination was blue laminate and orange MS powder coated
sections. But later on we again refurbished the same kiosks with off white laminate and ivory colour MS powder coated sections. Attaching the photos for
your reference.

. Please confirm the colour combination for Ahmedabad Boarding Bites Kiosk

2) We have transported the Boarding bites kiosk with Carts material for Lucknow airport so we did not charge for transportation. But for Ahmedabad
transportation needs to be considered.

3) As we have to assemble the kiosk in the airport,there is no barrication item in the RFQ.

4) CCTV and Data Cabling is not in the RFQ.

5) We have fixed LED TV for Lucknow Boarding bites kiosk but in Ahmedabad clip on board mentioned please confirm the same.
Thanks & Regards,

SAndeep
Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH



